TVIZ

31 August 2012

Alex Harris
fyi-request-456-5d16d5c6@requests.fyi.org.nz

Dear Alex Harris

Television New Zealand Ltd
T e Tl OFFICIAL INFORMATION ACT REQUEST

100 Victoria Street West . . . . .
PO Box 3819 | refer to your letter of 30 July requesting information regarding our submission to the Law

Auckland Commission on their review of the Official information Act 1982.
New Zealand

tvnz.co.nz

A copy of our submission can be sourced on the Law Commission’s website, particularly
at http://www.lawcom.govt.nz/project/review-official-information-act-1982-and-local-
government-official-information-act-1987.

We hold no internal emails or copies of any drafts. No external organisations were
consulted in the process of drafting our submission and therefore section 18(e) of the Act
applies in respect of those parts of your request.

Yours sincerely
<
gmj W‘M

Brent McAnulty
General Counsel/Company Secretary

T:+64 99167935 F:+649 916 7900 E: brent.mcanulty@tvnz.co.nz
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